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Rivera, Maribel

From: .
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sandra Baker [SBaker@allendell.com)
Friday, June 17, 2011 3:20 PM
CorpAddressChange

VRK Acupuncture, LLC

Document Number L10000079662

FEIEIN Number

273156351

New physical and mailing address effective this date:

14 18" Street South
St. Petersburg, FL 33712

Thank you.

ALLEN DELL, PA

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Sandra Baker, FRP, Legal Assistant to
Aaron J. Gold and Gary Walker

Allen Dell, P.A.

202 S. Rome Ave. - Suijte 100

Tampa, FL 33606
sbaker@allendell.com

(813)223-5351 (office)

(813)229-6682 (fax)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email transmission and any documents accompanying this email transmission contain information from the law firm of Allen
Dell, P.A. which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
identified. Any transmission of confidential and/ or privileged material to persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) shall
not be construed as a waiver of any privilege or confidence. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the

opening, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance upon the contents of this emailed information
is strictly prohibited, and that you should immediately delete this email transmission together with any attachments thereto from your

files. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately so that we can take any appropriate corrective action,
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